Housing Authority of the City of
Pittsburgh

Contracting Officer
100 Ross Street

2" Floor Suite 200
Pitisburgh, PA 15219
(412) 456-5248

Fax: (412} 456-5007
www_hacp.org

March 20, 2015

Project Based Voucher Phases 1,2, 3
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ADDENDUM NO.1

This addendum issued March 20, 2015 becomes in its entirety a part of the Request for
Proposals RFP#125-17-14 as 1s fully set forth herein:

Item 1:  Q: Is there an expectation that one Developer will be selected to do the
entire 200 units, just split into different projects/ phases?
A: No.

Item 2:  Q: Is there a preference to select multiple Developers for each Phase of
the rfp?
A: No.

Item 3:  Q: If we submit a proposal for Phase 2 and Phase 3 only, would that put a
Developer at a disadvantage from another Developer that has submitted plans for
each Phase?

A: No.

Item 4: (O Is there a preference that the 200 units be in the same neighborhood?
A: No.

Item 5:  Q: Can vou extend the due date?

A: HACP can extend the deadline for responses on requests for proposals
if' it is determined to be in the best interest of the HACP to do so. At this time, with
multiple RFP’s with different due dates available, the submission deadlines remain
unchanged.




Item 6: The proposal due date, time and location remain unchanged at 9:00 AM,
April 1, 2015 (Phase 1), 9:00AM July 30, 2015 (Phase 2), and 9:00AM November 10,
2015 (Phase 3) at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2nd Floor, Suite 200,
Pittsburgh, PA 15219.
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